Rotarian of the Year Nominations - 2018
Below are the nominations I have gotten by May 17th.

In summary for: 
Jim Conroy - 1 (not eligible as won in 2015)
Steve Terry - 6

We should vote based on # of nominations and worthiness.  I will vote last, so as not to sway the voting.  So I vote for Steve Terry as well - he was my vote before we started. 
Gene 
Here’s how the voting went: 
Jim Conroy - 1 (George)
Steve Terry - 6 (Raj, Jim C, Merlin, Narda, Mark, Gene)
From: Raj Wiener 

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Gene Klco 

Subject: Re: Nominations for Rotarian of the Year 
Stephen Terry

From: Eyster, George 

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Gene Klco 

Subject: RE: Nominations for Rotarian of the Year

Gene:

I see Tom Clay got the award twice.  With that president I would nominate Jim Conroy.

No one has put more effort into the many projects than Jim.  His effort in the duck race alone would merit this award, but that is only one of his many contributions to the club.  What would the club be without him?

Eyster
____________________________________________________________________
From: James Conroy 

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2018 7:08 AM

To: Gene Klco 

Subject: Re: Nominations for Rotarian of the Year

 Show me the money! And I will show you one of the hardest working members of the Club: Steve Terry. It’s time he and Carol rode in the parade. 
Jim

From: Merlin Hopkins 

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Gene Klco 

Subject: Re: Nominations for Rotarian of the Year

 Steve Terry 
____________________________________________________________________________

From: Narda Murphy 

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Gene Klco 

Subject: Re: Nominations for Rotarian of the Year

 I would like to nominate Steve Terry.  
 Steve Terry keeps the Club financially on track.  He completed historical review of records and has ensured that we were aligned to the State requirements for non profit organizations moving forward.   He continues to maintain our financial records and report to the club on a monthly basis.  In addition, Steve is one of the first to step up and volunteer for fund raising activities.  Finally and most importantly, he is a caring and kind person.  

 There.   That’s my nomination.   Thanks, Gene. 
Narda

________________________________________________________________________________

From: Mark Steinberg 

Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Gene Klco 

Subject: Re: Nominations for Rotarian of the Year

 Raj deserves it again, but I nominate Steve Terry. He has one of the most important jobs in the club and he does it well
